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SLG 12 May

Friday, 12 May 2023 3:34 PM

Skip May paper and go to June to facilitate consultation

Provide a copy of tech of interest brief to Outram
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SLG 17 May

Wednesday, 17 May 2023 2:03 PM

Give SES1 and SES2 opportunities to comment on this - release to them as a draft in first instance. Cam to mention today._

2. Letter - drafted, everyone happy, respond later in the week.
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, 17 May 2023 6:17 PM

To:
Subject: Handback [SEC=PROTECTED, CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]

Attachments:

PROTECTED//CABINET
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SLG
e Standard clearances was held over from last week and discussed at yesterday (Wednesday’s) meeting.
Cam to go away to reflect comments.

A/Chief of Staff to Katherine Jones PSM
Attorney-General’s Department

PROTECTED//CABINET
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Adviser Catch Up 15/06

Thursday, 15 June 2023 2:32 PM

SLG Debrief
¢ No need for Sarah to attend AFP spill-over - expectation you'll be watching and engaging. _

* No further opening statements

* Budget -§22(1) 1 - bring ASL count t0 SLG more
regularly. Remote workers, another issue to come back to SLG._

¢ Spreadsheet - to Scott -bring back to SLG next week.
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15 June 2023

Thursday, 15 June 2023 2:34 PM

SLG update
o Spillover 5 July (only KJ will attend)

¢ No 'if asked' in BPBs anymore

¢ Deputies will provide feedback to Scott to bring back to SLG next week, to consider ahead of
the meeting with the AGO on 26 June.

Attorney-General's Department documents released under FOI23/5AHW%?§W§G?§@&6@14 Page 6 of 10



Document 5 - Page 1 of 1

3:00pm - SLG —- to confirm attendance

Thursday, 22 June 2023 3:53 PM

Budget

CFO - will need to go through
the validation exercise (with DepSec and FASs) and then come back to SLG the following week to
confirm.

o Sec will also raise issue at the future of work subcommittee.
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Sent: Wednesday, 28 June 2023 4:23 PM
To: _

Subject: Al - Future of Work [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Hi all = notes from SLG, as relevant

Map what we're doing, then extra investment

AL and CF - come with proposal

e Contribute at next FOW meeting

o Describe what KJ thinks AGD can bring to WoG consideration of Al

A/g Chief of Staff to Katherine Jones PSM
Attorney-General’s Department

ag.gov.au

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
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Al

Sec wants a couple of pages that she can talk to, particularly interested in admin
decision making.

In addition, Sec wants work done on how Al is used in the department.
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SLG - 28 June 23

Artificial intelligence

- Webinar — Generative Al in the Public Sector we're doing

- Lead in the legal advice space

SMC, EB, SLG Page 1
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Alice and Cat to work on the strategic vision about what
- Bein a position to contribute to future of work

Cam to finalise work internally on how we use it
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